
Jos LaRose 

From: Jos LaRose on behalf of Filing Depot

Sent: February 26, 2007 3:41 PM

To: 'visserl@bennettjones.ca'; 'belld@bennettjones.ca'; dsaffleck@agolaw.com; 'rookj@bennettjones.ca'; 'Jennifer 
Cantwell'

Subject: Service of Notice of Hearing - CT-2007-001 - Sears Canada Ltd v. Parfums Christian Dior Canada Inc. and 
Parfums Givenchy Canada Ltd.

Attachments: Unofficial transcript by the Registry of the CompetitionTribunal.wpd; 0008.pdf
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NOTICE OF HEARING 
  
Take notice that: 
  
1)  - the hearing for the Application for Leave pursuant to Section 103.1 of the Competition Act will take place in the Federal Court 
of Canada hearing room 5A located 180 Queen Street, Toronto Ontario, M5V 3L6 (416-973-3356) on Thursday March 1, 2007 at 
9:00 a.m. 
  
2) - five paper copies of the Respondents material should be filed at the Federal Court Registry in Toronto (180 Queen Street, 
Suite 200, Toronto Ontario, M5V 3L6 (416-973-3356))by noon on Wednesday, February 28, 2007.   The electronic copy of 
the Respondents' material should also be filed in Ottawa as usual. 
  
3) - the Commissioner has filed the letter (as attached) certifying that this matter is not the subject of an inquiry, a proper 
Notice will follow from the Tribunal.  
  
Please find attached the unofficial transcript of last Friday's conference call prepared by the Registry of the Competition Tribunal 
for your convenience. 
  
  
  
Please confirm your acceptance of service of this Notice of Hearing by replying to this email. 
  
  
  

Joseph (Jos) La Rose 
Competition Tribunal/ Tribunal de la concurrence  
Registry Officer / Agent du greffe  
Tel.: (613) 954-0466 
Fax:  (613) 952-1123 

jos_larose@ct-tc.gc.ca 

  
 *** Confidentiality Notice *** 
Proprietary/Confidential Information belonging to the Registry of the Competition Tribunal and its affiliates may be contained in this message.  If you are not a 
recipient indicated or intended in this message (or responsible for delivery of this message to such person), or you think for any reason that this message may 
have been addressed to you in error, you may not use or copy or deliver this message to anyone else.  In such case, you should destroy this message and are 
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asked to notify the sender by reply e-mail. 
 
***Avis de confidentialité*** 
Le présent message peut contenir des renseignements exclusifs ou confidentiels du greffe du Tribunal de la concurrence et de ses organismes liés.  Si vous 
n'êtes pas le destinataire indiqué ou prévu du présent message (ou responsable de sa transmission au destinataire prévu) et avez une raison de croire qu'il 
vous a été adressé par erreur, il vous est interdit d'utiliser l'information qu'il contient ou de la copier pour une autre personne.  Le cas échéant, vous devez 
détruire le présent message et êtes prié d'en aviser l'expéditeur par retour de courriel. 
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